

# DARLINGTON SCHOOLS FORUM

Committee Room One, Town Hall, Darlington

Tuesday 16<sup>th</sup> January 2018 – 2.00pm – 5.00pm

## AGENDA

Item No.	Item	Decision required?	Lead
1	Welcome, introductions and apologies Register/Declaration of business interests	No	Chair
2	Minutes of the meeting 10 <sup>th</sup> October 2017 and matters arising	Yes	Chair
3	Minutes of the special meeting 21 <sup>st</sup> November 2017 and matters arising	Yes	Chair
4	Budget Update 2017/18	No	Brett Nielsen
5	School Forum Officer Work Update	No	Eleanor Marshall
6	High Needs Update (Verbal)	No	Tony Murphy
7	School Funding Formula 2018/19 & Growth Fund 2018/19	Yes	Brett Nielsen
8	Proposed Early Years Funding Formula 2018/19	Yes	Brett Nielsen
9	Budget Setting 2018/19	Yes	Brett Nielsen
10	Any other business		

Date of next meeting

**6<sup>th</sup> March 2018**

**2pm Committee Room 1, Town Hall, Darlington**